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(1) All question are compulsory
(2) Figure to the right indicate full marks

I. Answer in not more than two sentences (All are compulsory)
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)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

What is the effect of a conditional acceptance?
Define *Consideration’ under the Indian Contract Act.
Give two exceptions to the rule that ‘No Consideration no Contract’.

State two examples of agreements which are opposgd to public policy.
State any two essentials for a valid tender of Iﬁ:\

What is Novation?

Yl
o

When can special damages be granted? #

State two guidelines for granting spe@ ormance as per section 20
of the Specific Relief Act.

On whom is a Declaratory Dindin g?

When can one apply forRecession of Contract?

2. Write Short notes on:( Q:
a

Invitation to

Immorality of @bject

Claytons Rule

Anticipatory Breach of Contract.

Contracts which are specifically enforceable
Perpetual injunctions.

3. Solve Any Two (With reasons)

a)

A agreed to sell his car to B the worth of which Rs. 2, 00,000/- for Rs.
20,000/- A’s consent to the contract is freely given. Subsequently A denied
selling his car to B contending that the consideration was inadequate,
therefore the agreement was void.
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i.) Whatis free consent?

ii.) Will A succeed in the above case?

b) A wants to sell his motorcycle. He sends an offer letter to B on Monday.
The letter reaches B on Tuesday. On Thursday, B posts a letter accepting
the offer. This acceptance letter reaches A on Saturday. On Friday A has
posted a letter to B revoking the offer:

i) Istherevocation of the offer by A valid?
ii) When is communication of proposal said to be complete?

c) A enteredinto an agreement to sell a painting to B, which was made by a
famous artist who is now no more. Afterward, ArefusedtoseliittoB. B
files a suit for specific performance thereof. A ed that B can claim
compensation but not entitled to remedy’ %c perrormance of

contract.

L 4
i) What is specific performance of @
ii) Will B succeed in above cir@s?

Answer in Detail (Any Four): O
a)  Who are competent t@ct as persection 11 of Indian Contract Act?
~ State the rules regar inor’s agreement.

b) Whenisaco said to be induced by undue influence? When is a party
deemed tovbe position to dominate the will of another? What is the
effect of undde influence on a contract?

c) Define void agreemisnts? State and explain briefly the agreements which
are expressly declared void under the Indian Contract Act?

d)  ‘Certainrelations between parties resembling those of a contract’. Discuss
in the lizht of provisions of Indian Contract Act

e) Discuss the law regarding ‘Possessory Remedies’ under the Specific
Reiief Act.

f)  Explainin detail the provisions regarding Rectification and Cancellation

of Instruments under the Specific Relief Act.
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